
From: Esposito, Bevin
To: Angeles, Mary
Subject: FW: In the Matter of: Keystone Automotive Operations, Inc. - CAA-03-2021-0058
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 11:05:36 AM
Attachments: Keystone Automotive Operations_CAA CAFO_ jjl signed_August 18 2022.pdf

Hi Mary.  Just wanted to make sure you are aware of the CAFO filed in this matter on 8/18 (see
attached).  Full payment of $2,500,000 has been received and processed by the CFC and I will be
closing the case in the RHC system.  Thank you.
 
Bevin
 

From: Esposito, Bevin 
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 3:36 PM
To: Angeles, Mary <Angeles.Mary@epa.gov>; oaljfiling <oaljfiling@epa.gov>
Cc: Wright, MichaelB <Wright.MichaelB@epa.gov>; Almase, Jennifer <Almase.Jennifer@epa.gov>;
Abramson, Jennifer <Abramson.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Adams, Jennifer
<jennifer.adams@hoganlovells.com>; Kushner, Adam M. <adam.kushner@hoganlovells.com>;
Graae, Hannah M. <hannah.graae@hoganlovells.com>
Subject: In the Matter of: Keystone Automotive Operations, Inc. - CAA-03-2021-0058
 
Ms. Angeles,
 
Attached please find a Regional Hearing Clerk (RHC) Transmittal Letter, an Administrative Complaint
(CBI redacted with attachments), and a Respondent’s Answer, along with additional documents filed
with the RHC in the above-referenced matter.   
 
Thank you.
 
Bevin Esposito 
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
215-814-2637
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